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FDN Communications 
2301 Lucieri Way ' 

Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

VIA FAX - 407-835-1437 

Dear Mr. Weisman: 

Please be advised that the following accounts are authorized to be terminated due to 
breach of agreement by FDN regarding poor telephone and customer service (dropped 
calls, repair issues, responsiveness, quality of customer service, etc). These accounts 
will all be switched over to BellSouth. FDN should expect to receive notification from 
BellSouth of this action. 

1) 
2) Account #208047 - Lantana 

Account # 2048336 - Oakland Park 

Account #2048341- 
Account #2048042 - 
Account #2048031- 
Account #2047967 - 
Account #2048013 - 
Account #2048045 - 
Account #2048026 - 
Account #2048034 - 
Account #2048038 - 

Davie 
West Palm Beach 
Margate 
North Lauderdale 
Boynton Beach 
Delray Beach 
Jensen Beach 
Port St. Lucie 
Deerfield Beach 

NOTE: 
CMP I TERMINATION OF SERVICE SHOULD NOT TAKE PLACE UNTIL 

SOUTH FLORIDA VISION NOTIFIES FDN WITH AN  EFFECTIVE^ - .  . -  CUM -- 
TEIRMINATION DATE! - -  
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SOUTH FLORIDA VISION 
Continued November 2,2004 

Furthermore, South Florida Vision does not anticipate FDN to impose any penalty 
charges due to breech of contract. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding the above. 

Robert C. Coppola, O.D. 
President 

Cc: Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-4 13-6 1 00 
8 00-3 42-3 5 52 
800-5 1 1-0809 (via Fax) 
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